Madam/Sir,

Regarding my appeal, I have reproduced CI Davenport’s letter below, with my responses italicised/interposed.
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Dear Mr Austin,

Ref: Complaint against the Police - CO/203/17

I refer to the complaint against the police that you made in April 2017 in relation to the non-recording of a complaint which in turn related to a perception that a witness had not been used in a criminal case.

It is my role to determine the outcome of your complaint and to inform you regarding any action that will be taken as a consequence. I will also provide information concerning your right of appeal to the relevant appeal body.

The evidence to support a breach of the Standards of Professional Behaviour has to satisfy the burden of proof based on the balance of probabilities.

I have not sought the advice of the Crown Prosecution Service (CPS) in this matter as there is insufficient evidence to indicate that any member of West Midlands Police has committed a criminal offence and therefore this matter does not reach the threshold for such a referral.

1. Allegation. 
That PC Watkins did not use a witness as part of the harassment case for which you were convicted.
West Midlands Police Professional Standards Department have already replied to you in relation to this allegation but I have personally spoken with the officer and examined emails and case papers relating to the case in order to ensure I am satisfied with this decision. For clarity, on or around  9th December 2016, PC Watkins received an unsigned piece of paper from an unknown source.

Mrs Rock’s witness statement includes name, address and signature. The copy that I submitted to Brierley Hill Police Station on 26th November would have been substantially the same (unless it had been tampered-with) for I cannot imagine why I should remove Mrs Rock’s details.

 This was of no evidential value, so he contacted you via email asking for you to provide details of the witness that you believed would support your defence case. 

My email of 1st December again asks if Mrs Rock’s witness statement has been received:

From: mail@dwaustin.net [mailto:mail@dwaustin.net]
Sent: 01 December 2016 09:50
To: Simon Watkins
Subject: Re[2]: Case involving JDavies
 
Simon; thank you for your earlier reply, but can you now can confirm that the witness statement has been received? Also, I must remind you that Mrs Rock is very keen to be interviewed as part of this enquiry.
 
DA
 
These details were not forthcoming and therefore this could not be used as part of the case. I can find no Police record detailing Ms Rock’s attendance at the Police Station. 

I informed my gracious neighbour, Mrs Rock, that Simon Watkins had been in touch via email (leaving no ‘phone contact details) and, since the Magistrates Court hearing was imminent, Mrs Rock made her own way to Brierley Hill Police Station, on Sunday 11th December, in order to make a statement. Mrs Rock was turned away. Would WMP please consider apologising to my near-neighbour for their inconsiderate treatment?

You did not use this witness as part of your defence in Court and you were found Guilty. 

I understand that no court transcript is available, but I must state here that, when giving evidence, I reminded the court, that would not accept Mrs Rock’s hand-written statements as evidence, that WMP had declined to interview my witnesses.

I must also state here that no evidence of my harassment of Julie Davies was presented in court with the Chair of the Magistrates simply stating, as if he were judging in some television game show, that Ms Davies, represented the ‘more credible witness’.
This aspect of your complaint is NOT UPHELD, with no case to answer regarding misconduct against any police officer. I will be taking no further action in relation to this allegation.

 I am content that the officer’s performance is satisfactory on this occasion.

2. Allegation. 
That PS Corrigan did not record a complaint around PC Watkins’ handling of this case.

I have again spoken at length with PS Corrigan around your meeting. PS Corrigan states that you attended Brierley Hill Police Station post your conviction to complain around the Police handling of the case. 

Indeed I did visit the Station in order to officially complain. At the desk I stated that I had been ‘stitched-up’, and as The British Dog is at the centre of this case and persists in defecating on ‘my front lawn’ and in ‘my back yard’, asked if my complaint could be heard by an officer that was not a ‘dog-person’. Sergeant Corrigan was put-up.

As you had already been convicted in a Court, PS Corrigan offered you advice around how you may appeal this conviction via a Criminal Justice route. 

I had already submitted my appeal papers, but minutes after my hearing in the Magistrates’ Court

PS Corrigan confirmed with you that your complaint was around your conviction and since you had not instructed your own defence around the witness then there was little the Police could do in these circumstances. PS Corrigan did not record this as a complaint against the Police as the circumstances did not fit. I agree with this decision.

PC Simon Watkins, with, perhaps, his colleagues, was given ample time to interview my witnesses; the suspicion remains that Simon, as a dog-person (though the tape recording of my original interview will confirm that the blame for this embarrassing status was passed to his wife) with, again, perhaps, several of his dog-loving colleagues, rather ‘dragged his feet’, in obtaining my witnesses’ statements.  

I must point out that, with the Appeal quite soon, not one of my witnesses has yet been interviewed by DMBC or WMP

DAustin

Therefore, this aspect of your complaint is NOT UPHELD, with no case to answer regarding misconduct against any police officer. I will be taking no further action in relation to this allegation. 

I am content that the officer’s performance is satisfactory on this occasion.

Should you be dissatisfied with the information you have been provided with, the ultimate findings of the investigation or you disagree with the proposed outcome, or the decision not to refer the matter to the CPS, you have the right to Appeal to West Midlands Police, in which case you do NOT have an appeal to the IPCC.

Information about the West Midlands Police appeal process, including access to an online appeal form    can be found on the West Midlands Police website at https://www.west-midlands.police.uk/contact-us/complaints-and-compliments/frequently-asked-questions/index.aspx#appeal
If you do not have access to the internet you can use the enclosed West Midlands Police appeal form.

Please note that any Appeal must be made to the relevant appeal body within 28 days of the day after the date of this letter, after which your appeal may not be considered.
If no appeal is made, then I will proceed with the actions that have been outlined above.

Thank you for raising your complaint on this occasion and for giving me the opportunity to address the issues you identified.

Yours sincerely,

G Davenport

Chief Inspector Local Policing

Brierley Hill Police Station

Appropriate Authority

Professional Standards Department
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